Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
MAR 27 2018
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the Memorandum dated March 8, 2018, of OIC- Regi Director POL M. DELOS
SANTOS, DPWH-REGION XIII, favourably endorsing the request of “District Engineer RUEL B.
BANTUGAN, MPA, Surigao del Sur 1% District Engineering Office for the modification of project under
the FY 2018 GAA, to wit:

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
As per GAA/Original _ | As Modified
Project Description |
UACS No. 310204100163000
Project ID: P00200448MN
001 : Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System 1 : Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System
L Network Development — Construction of Bypass and |Aetwork Development — Construction of Bypass and
/ Diversion Roads Diversion Roads
/Laﬁuza Bypass Road (SDCR Alternate Roaute), incl. ROW,A Lanuza Bypass Road (SDCR Alternate Roaute) incl. ROW,
Surigao del Sur Surigao del Sur
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target | Unit Cost Estimated Cost
CwW-1- CW-1 - ‘
C°‘;fr’:t‘;t‘gga‘;f p23,483,377.66/ | P88297,500.00 | Contrection OF | pe6,266,534.25 | P12,594,914.00
3.6 lane km s 0.146 lane km fianaism
B cwa- 1
ROW- Construction of P69,069.85/
11,071.834 sq.m. P685.15/ sq.m. | P8,202,500.00 rete Bii A sq.m. £29,651,687.00
A~ 429.30 sq.m.
CW'3 == /
B o s of |415350,209.67 | P46,050,899.00
lane km /tane km
ROW-
111,671,834 sq.m. £685.15/ sg.m. £8,202,500.00
EAO £3,500,000.00 EAQ £3,500,000.00
A Total: 100,000,000 Total: #100,000,000
Justification” Add Fopal Civil Works Lorn orer s -
.  Construction of 45 meters concrete bridge as 2 replacement to the damaged timber bridge caused by typhoon
Basyang.
«  Construction of 1 — unit 3.0 m x 3.0 m x 57 meters and 1 —unit 3.0 m x 3.0 m x 54 meters reinforced concrete
box culvert.
s Large volume of embankment from roadway excavation (42.44 % in total pay item amounting to Php
37,502,170.97) and Surplus Common Excavation (5.11% in total pay item amounting to Php4,518,894.01)

. Construction of concrete slope protection and drainage structures which are necessary to protect the road
from soil erosion. J
approval hereof is recommended.
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